
Request for Proposals 

Transfer Operations and Disposal Contract 

Town of Salem, NH 

September 2017 

RFP (2017-026) 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

 
QUESTIONS:    Answers in bold italic 

 
1. Could we obtain a copy of the current contract? 

Attachment A below 

2. Could we obtain a copy of the facility permit? 

Attachment B below 

3. Would the Town accept alternate bids? 

No 

4. Does the tipping floor need to be completely cleaned up every night? 

Reference Section 2-7 

5. Two convenience clauses in RFP – page 2 section 3 and page 9 section 16. We do not 

mind lack of performance terminations; it is hard to make capital investments with the 

Town can cancel at any time. 

Reference Section B: General Conditions, 15 and 16 

6. Are the recyclables accepted at the facility only residential or commercial too? 

Residential only 

7. If additional sites are requested by Town – could you provide approximate size or 

volume? 

This would be limited to toters only at recreational areas 

8. Do any of the Municipal Locations listed require more than 1xweek service? 

Generally speaking the majority of locations are 1xweek. However some of the athletic 

parks require more than that during the playing season whereas during the winter 

they are closed. 

9. Would it be possible to get a one week extension? 

 No – The Town is currently preparing budget therefore it is important that we receive 

 the bids according to date in RFP. 
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CORRECTION:  SECTION 3-4 Measurement and Payment 

 

Strike: “In addition the Town shall receive a revenue share of 50% of the #8 news value over 

$80/ton.” 

 

Replace with: “In addition the Town shall receive a revenue share of 50% of the SRP#56 

news value over $80/ton.” 

 

DEFINITION: SRP#56 – Sorted Residential Papers 56 
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